

**Antelope Valley College**  
**Associated Student Organization**  
**Executive Council Minutes**  
**3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536**  
**SSV 184, 2:30 pm**  
**April 30, 2009**

**The Executive Council of the Antelope Valley College met on April 30, 2009. For more information, please contact Associated Student Organization President John Cabral 722-6300 ext 6160.**

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

1.1 Call to order: 2:39 pm

1.2 Pledge of Allegiance: Lead by President John Cabral

1.3 Roll Call:

President – John Cabral - Present

Vice President, Academic Affairs – Curtis Smith- Present

Vice President, Student Services - Vacant

Vice President, Club Affairs – Johnatan Olguin – Present

Vice President, Public Relations – Bennie Hawkins- Present

Treasurer – Elijah Blanton – Present

Secretary – Roxanne Schleben – Present

Senator:

Business, Computer Studies and Economic Development – Jessica Theologidy- Present

Counseling and Matriculation – Jonmmica Walter- Present

Enrollment Services – Vacant

Health Sciences – Andrew Douglas – Present

Instructional Resources – Chris Smith- Absent

Language Arts – Sheronda Myers- Present

Mathematics, Science and Engineering – Raquel Mesa- Present

Social and Behavioral Sciences – Vacant

Student Development and Services – Sean Izquierdo-Absent

Technical Education – Michaela Blidarescu- Present

Visual and Performing Arts – Patricia Del Gaudio- Present

Membership is 15, Quorum is 8, 13 were present, Quorum is established.

Student Trustee – Elizabeth Soos – Present

1.4 Adoption of the Agenda:

Moved to adopt the agenda by Secretary Roxanne Schleben, seconded by VPAA Curtis Smith  
Motion passed 12/0/0.

1.5 Approval of the Minutes- April 24, 2009

Moved to approve the minutes by Secretary Roxanne Schleben, seconded by Senator Andrew Douglas. Motion passed 12/0/0.

1.6 Approval of Checks and Receipts.

There were no checks and receipts.

II. PUBLIC FORUM

No one spoke.

III. REPORTS

#### Executive Board Reports

**Vice President, Academic Affairs** – The SLO committee will have a meeting on May 11<sup>th</sup>. They asked ASO officers to attend because they want students' input on SLO.

**President** - The CCC meeting discussed the reorganization of the college. There were many conflicting ideas on the reorganization.

The Safety Committee discussed safety at night and the smoking policy that will be implemented on this campus. There will be four designated smoking areas this summer. Students who violate the policy will be issued a citation and they will have to pay a \$25 fee. Faculty will not be issued a citation. They will be issued an advisory.

#### Advisor's Report

**Dr Zimmerman**- Those that will be attending the Student Senate Conference will have to meet at the administration parking lot by 5:45am. The dress code for the conference is more business formal than that of the Boston conference.

**Student Trustee Report**- Signatures will have to be collected at the Student Senate Conference. She will be at the S.T.A.C.C committee on Friday from 8:30- 10:30pm.

#### IV. ACTION ITEMS

##### 4.1 Graduation

There was discussion of the graduation gift. The four choices for graduation gifts were a glass cup, a shot glass, a pen, and an organizer. ASO decided by a majority vote that it would give a glass cup.

Point of Personal Privilege, Senator Jessica Theologidy, 2:58pm.

There was discussion of how the glass cup would be distributed. Curtis Smith, Raquel Mesa, Andrew Douglass, Bennie Hawkins, Mihaela Blidarescu, Roxanne Schleben volunteered to give out the cup at Commencement.

Motion to approve the 16oz glass with the AVC watermark logo as the graduation gift for the AVC class of 2009 by Secretary Roxanne Schleben, seconded by VPAA Curtis Smith. Motion Passed 11/0/0.

Point of Personal Privilege, Senator Mihaela Blidarescu, 3:10pm.

There was discussion of a sash to be worn by the graduating members of ASO at the graduation ceremony.

Move to allocate up to \$500 for a sash for ASO members who will be participating at graduation by VPCA Johnatan Olguin, seconded by VPAA Curtis Smith. Motion passed 10/0/0.

#### V. ANNOUNCEMENTS /UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENT

VPCA Johnatan Olguin- ASO members should attend the events planned for May 21 and May 22.

#### VI. ADJOURNMENT

Moved to adjourn the meeting at 3:25 pm by Senator Curtis Smith, seconded by Secretary Roxanne Schleben. Motion passed 10/0/0.

The meeting was adjourned at 3:25 pm.